

Dave Vickerstaff

BA(Hons), DipArch, RIBA
Architect



Bailey Partnership, 01752 229259, www.baileypartnership.co.uk

d.vickerstaff@bailey-p.net

uk.linkedin.com/in/davevickerstaff/

Curriculum Vitae

Professional Membership

Royal Institute of British Architects
Chartered Architect
Architects Registration Board

Key Skills

Feasibility and early stage appraisals
Stakeholder Consultation
Detailed Technical Knowledge
Sustainable Design and MMC
Project and Design Co-Ordination

Profile

Dave is an experienced Lead Architect with an extensive range of skills and knowledge across a wide range of project sectors and stages. He has a proven track record of successfully delivering projects from inception through to completion. Experienced in public presentations and complex planning negotiations, Dave has completed award winning projects within education, healthcare and housing.

Dave's broad experience and ability to engage with clients and stakeholders quickly establishes and identifies design solutions.

Qualifications

2003	RIBA Part III	Plymouth University
2001	RIBA Part II	Plymouth University
1997	RIBA Part I	Plymouth University

Employment

2012-present	Architect	Bailey Partnership, Plymouth
2001-2012	Architect	Architects Design Group, Plymouth
2000-2001	Part II Architectural Asst	Andrew Smith Architects, Totnes
1997-1998	Part I Architectural Asst	Consedine & Griffiths, Perth Australia

Selected Key Projects

Nomony Childrens Centre, Plymouth
An award winning Childrens Centre and Nursery in an area of regeneration.

Peninsular Student Accommodation, Plymouth
Contemporary pair of 4/5 storey timber frame BREEAM Excellent buildings containing 123 Luxury student units.

Cardinal House, Mayfair, London
Award winning luxury penthouse apartment designed as a modular construction and installed on the roof of an existing building in the heart of London.

Follaton Oak, Totnes
Planning approval for 60 dwellings with 50% affordable units on a greenfield site on the edge of Totnes involving complex planning negotiations and community engagement.

Duchy Hospital, Truro
Multiple large extensions and internal refurbishments to an existing building constructed and coordinated in phases whilst enabling the hospital to operate with minimal disruption.

John Stainer Primary School, London
3 storey contemporary extension and internal refurbishment to an existing school to enable school expansion from 1 Form Entry to 2 Form Entry

John Ball Primary School, London
Multiple extensions and internal refurbishment to an existing school to enable school expansion from 2 Form Entry to 3 Form Entry

